Amoco Production Company

Petroleum Center Building
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

L. O. Speer, Jr.

Area Superintendent

June 4, 1976

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
L0S-184-458.15

Dear Sir:

Annual Packer Leakage Test Schedule

Amoco Production Company proposes to conduct the annual packer leakage
test on the wells listed below:

Jicarilla Apache 102 No. 4 K-4-26-4

»Jicarilla Apache 102 No. 6 K-3-26-4

(Both zones shut in,8/29/76 - 9/1/76)
(Upper zone shut in, Lower zone flow, 9/1/76 — 9/3/76)

Southern Union Gas Company is the gas transporter.

Please indicate your approval by signing and returning one copy of
this letter.

Yours very truly,
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cc: Southern Union Gas Co.
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
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